# **CITY OF BAY CITY**

MINUTES • SEPTEMBER 22, 2020

COUNCIL CHAMBERS | 1901 5th Street

**City Council Regular Meeting** 

6:00 PM

# **1901 5TH STREET BAY CITY TX,77414**



Mayor

Robert K. Nelson

Councilman

Councilman

Councilwoman

William Cornman

Brent P. Marceaux

Becca Slitz

**Mayor Pro Tem** 

Councilwoman

Jason W. Childers

Julie Estlinbaum

Bay City is committed to developing and enhancing the long-term prosperity, sustainability, and health of the community.

# **CALL TO ORDER**

Meeting was called to order by Mayor Robert K. Nelson at 6:04pm.

#### **INVOCATION & PLEDGE**

Texas State Flag Pledge: "Honor The Texas Flag; I Pledge Allegiance To Thee, Texas, One State Under God, One And Indivisible."

Councilwoman Becca Sitz

# **CERTIFICATION OF QUORUM**

**PRESENT** 

Mayor Robert K. Nelson Mayor Pro Tem Jason W. Childers Councilman William Cornman Councilman Brent P. Marceaux Councilwoman Becca Sitz Councilwoman Julie Estlinbaum

# MISSION STATEMENT

The City of Bay City is a community that fosters future economic growth, strives to deliver superior municipal services, invests in quality of life initiatives and is the gateway to the great outdoors. We encourage access to our unique historical and eco-cultural resources while maintaining our small-town Texas charm.

Councilwoman Becca Sitz

#### APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Childers to approve the agenda, Seconded by Councilman Marceaux.

Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Mayor Pro Tem Childers, Councilman Marceaux, Councilwoman Sitz, Councilwoman Estlinbaum. Motion carried.

# **PUBLIC COMMENTS**

State Law prohibits any deliberation of or decisions regarding items presented in public comments. City Council may only make a statement of specific factual information given in response to the inquiry; recite an existing policy; or request staff places the item on an agenda for a subsequent meeting.

David Torrez, 66 yr native, discussed miss-justice with our local government and use of common sense when you know rain is coming and should be cleaning drains. Mr. Torrez also complained about the condition of streets, trash pick up, sewer, and crimes not getting solved. He stated that we now have a City Manager and she needs to tell people what to do.

#### CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION AND/OR APPROVAL

Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Childers to approve with corrections, Seconded by Councilman Marceaux.

Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Mayor Pro Tem Childers, Councilman Cornman, Councilman Marceaux, Councilwoman Sitz, Councilwoman Estlinbaum

- 1. MINUTES OF COUNCIL WORKSHOP ON SEPTEMBER 8, 2020
- 2. MINUTES OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING ON SEPTEMBER 8, 2020
- 3. MINUTES OF SPECIAL CALLED COUNCIL MEETING ON SEPTEMBER 14, 2020

# REGULAR ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION, CONSIDERATION AND/OR APPROVAL

4. ORDINANCE ~ DISCUSS, CONSIDER AND/OR APPROVE AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BAY CITY, TEXAS, ADOPTING A FEE SCHEDULE ATTACHED HERETO AS EXHIBIT "A" AND LABELED "APPENDIX B" TO BE ADDED TO THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF BAY CITY, TEXAS; ADOPTING FEES AND CHARGES FOR VARIOUS CITY SERVICES AND SONSILIDATING THOSE FEES AND CHARGES FOR CONVENIENCE; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL; PROVIDING FOR RATIFICATION; PROVIDING A PENALTY; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Scotty Jones, Finance Director, reviewed the Fee Ordinance. Service center fees omitted till after resolution with Runnels family.

Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Childers to approve the Fee Ordinance, Seconded by Councilman Marceaux. Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Mayor Pro Tem Childers, Councilman Cornman, Councilman Marceaux, Councilwoman Sitz, Councilwoman Estlinbaum. Motion carried.

5. RESOLUTION ~ DISCUSS, CONSIDER AND/OR APPROVE A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE AWARD OF A CONTRACT FOR ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES AND SOFT COSTS PROJECT MANAGEMENT SERVICES FOR OF THE HOME OWNER REHABILITATION ASSISTANCE PROGRAM.

Scotty Jones, Finance Director, stated that five households have been approved and permits pulled, eight more that in the process. Ms. Jones recommended Grantworks.

Motion made by Councilwoman Estlinbaum to approve the resolution, Seconded by Councilman Cornman. Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Mayor Pro Tem Childers, Councilman Cornman, Councilman Marceaux, Councilwoman Sitz, Councilwoman Estlinbaum. Motion carried.

6. RESOLUTION~ DISCUSS, CONSIDER AND/OR APPROVE A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF BAY CITY TEXAS ADOPTING TCAP'S PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT AND GEXA ENERGY'S COMMERCIAL ELECTRIC SERVICE AGREEMENT FOR POWER TO BE PROVIDED ON AND AFTER JANUARY 1, 2023.

Scotty Jones, Finance Director, stated that the difference is the Hedging, we can move out in 6 months. She would like to try out to see how it works out. Anne Marie Odefey, City Attorney, added that they will send notice and we have 90 days to decide as they will start buying now for the future. Councilman Marceaux's concern is that it is not truly defined to, and adding that the hedging program did not get the most flattering reviews; but with the ability to get out of it makes him more comfortable.

Motion made by Councilwoman Sitz to approve the resolution, Seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Childers.

Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Mayor Pro Tem Childers, Councilman Cornman, Councilman Marceaux, Councilwoman Sitz, Councilwoman Estlinbaum. Motion carried.

### **CLOSED / EXECUTIVE SESSION**

There was no executive session.

#### **OPEN SESSION**

Discuss, consider and/or take action on item(s) listed in Executive/Closed Session, (if any).

# ITEMS / COMMENTS & MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS

# **ADJOURNMENT**

Motion made by Councilwoman Sitz to adjourn the meeting, Seconded by Councilman Cornman.

Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Mayor Pro Tem Childers, Councilman Cornman, Councilman Marceaux, Councilwoman Sitz, Councilwoman Estlinbaum. Motion carried and the meeting adjourned at 6:36 pm.

PASSED AND APPROVED, this day of, 2020.	
ROBERT K. NELSON, MAYOR	JEANNA THOMPSON
CITY OF BAY CITY, TEXAS	CITY SECRETARY